
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

February 7, 2023 

 

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 

Robinson & Cole LLP 

280 Trumbull Street 

Hartford, CT 06103-3597 

kbaldwin@rc.com 

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 507 – Homeland Towers, LLC Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public 

Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a wireless telecommunications facility located 

at 222 Clintonville Road, North Branford, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorney Baldwin: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated February 6, 2023 

regarding the revision to the Development and Management (D&M) Plan for the above-referenced facility that 

was approved by the Council on October 13, 2022. 

 

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA) §16-50j-77(b), your request to revise the 

approved construction hours from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday to 7:30 AM to 5:30 PM 

Monday through Friday is hereby approved.  The revised construction hours are within the Town of North 

Branford’s noise standard for construction hours of 7:00 AM to 9:00 PM.   

 

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan Revision dated February 6, 2023.  

 

Furthermore, the Certificate Holder is responsible for reporting requirements pursuant to RCSA §16-50j-77. 

 

Please be advised that deviations from the Council’s May 26, 2022 Decision and Order and October 13, 2022 

D&M Plan approval are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

c: Raymond Vergati, Homeland Towers rv@homelandtowers.us  

  Michael Downes, Town Manager, Town of North Branford townmanager@townofnorthbranfordct.com 

Honorable Jeffery Macmillen, Mayor, Town of North Branford 

macmillen@townofnorthbranfordct.com 
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February 6, 2023 
 
 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: Docket No. 507 – Application of Homeland Towers, LLC and Cellco Partnership 

d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public 
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless 
Telecommunications Facility at 222 Clintonville Road, North Branford, Connecticut 

 
 Modification to Hours of Construction 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

On behalf of the applicants, Homeland Towers LLC and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon 
Wireless (the “Applicant”), I am writing to request staff approval for a minor modification to the 
hours of construction activity approved by the Council in Docket No. 507 Development and 
Management (“D&M”) Plan.  According to the current D&M Plan approval, construction hours 
are currently set at 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday. The Applicant would like to 
adjust those hours slightly to 7:30 AM to 5:30 PM Monday through Friday.  I should also point 
out that these expanded construction hours are consistent with the Town of North Branford’s 
construction noise standards. 

Thank you for your continued assistance and cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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Copy to: 
 Raymond Vergati, Homeland Towers 
 Michael Downes, Town Manager 
 Jeffery Macmillen, Mayor 
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